Emory Libraries provides copies of its finding aids for use only in research and private study. Copies supplied may not be copied for others or otherwise distributed without prior consent of the holding repository.

EMORY UNIVERSITY. SCHOOL OF MEDICINE.
School of Medicine records, 1906-1994

Emory University
Emory University Archives
Stuart A. Rose Manuscript, Archives, and Rare Book Library
Atlanta, GA 30322
404-727-6887
rose.library@emory.edu

Descriptive Summary

Creator: Emory University. School of Medicine.
Title: School of Medicine records, 1906-1994
Call Number: Series No. 268
Extent: 12.25 linear feet (13 boxes)
Abstract: Records consist of assorted administrative material, such as reports, curricula, and budgets, from Emory University's School of Medicine.
Language: Materials entirely in English.

Administrative Information

Restrictions on Access
Special restrictions apply: Collection restricted in accordance with Emory University Policy for unprocessed collections.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction
All requests subject to limitations noted in departmental policies on reproduction.

Source
Transfer

Citation
[after identification of item(s)], School of Medicine records, Emory University Archives, Stuart A. Rose Manuscript, Archives, and Rare Book Library, Emory University.

Processing
Unprocessed.
Collection Description

Administrative History
While the Emory University School of Medicine dates to 1915, its roots begin in 1854 with the founding of the Atlanta Medical College. In 1898 the Atlanta Medical College joined with the Southern Medical College and changed names to the Atlanta College of Physicians and Surgeons. In 1913 the Atlanta College of Physicians and Surgeons merged with the Atlanta School of Medicine and became, again, Atlanta Medical College. Two years later, with the chartering of Emory University and its subsequent move to its Druid Hills, Georgia campus, the Atlanta Medical College was folded into the University and renamed the Emory University School of Medicine. The School of Medicine is a part of the Woodruff Health Sciences Center, founded in 1966.

Scope and Content Note
Records consist of assorted administrative material, including curricula, annual reports, and budgets, as well as material from the School’s advisory council and self-studies.

Arrangement Note
Unprocessed.